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From: Higgins, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 11:27 AM

To: Clarke, Rachael

Subject: FW: For info: Under Embargo: Final Auditor-General report - Award of Funding under the
Community Sport Infrastructure Program [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Embargoed A4 - Auditor-General Report No 23 2019-20 Award of Funding under the
Commun' Sort Infrastructure Program.pdf; *

Importance: High

FYI, still not tabled. Good summary below.
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Sent: a January 2020 5:50 PM

urs
To: ”
Subject: : For info: Under Embargo: Final Auditor-General report - Award of Funding under the

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




s22

From: Moran, Celeste

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 1:38 PM

To: s22

Cc: s22

Subject: Printing please |SEC=0OFFICIAL]
s

HiS22

Could you please print this report for me and put in a folder? Double sided is fine.
https://www.anao.gov.au/work/performance-audit/award-funding-under-the-community-sport-infrastructure-
program

Many thanks

Celeste

Celeste Moran | Assistant Secretary

Legal Policy Branch

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02) 6271 5124 | $22

e. Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: Reid, John

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 3:16 PM

To: $

Subject: : Auditor-General report - Award of Funding under the Community Sport Infrastructure
Program [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Embargoed A4 - Auditor-General Report No 23 2019-20 Award of Fundini under the

Community Sport Infrastructure Program.pdf; ATT00001.htm;
ATTO00002.htm

s22
And this pdf?

Thank youl!

From: Rush, Peter

Sent: Saturday, 18 January 2020 10:59 AM
To:

Cc: Reid, John
Subject: Auditor-General report - Award of Funding under the Community Sport Infrastructure Program
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

- I will give you a ring about this...

Cheers - Rush






